San Francisco o Franceco, GA 64102
Water - 415554 3261
Services of the 5an Francisco Public Utilities Commission TTY 415.554.3488
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs

DATE: May 23, 2022

SUBJECT: [Administrative Code - Purchase and Sale of Electricity and
Related Products - Public Utilities Commission]

Please see attached a proposed Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to approve the
use of certain form contracts to purchase and sell electricity and related products by the
Public Utilities Commission (PUC), grant waivers of specified contract-related requirements in
the Administrative and Environment Codes for these transactions, and delegate to the General
Manager of the PUC authority under Charter section 9.118 to execute certain contracts with
terms in excess of 10 years or requiring expenditures of $10,000,000 or having anticipated
revenue of one million dollars or more subject to specified limitations through June 30, 2027.

The following is a list of accompanying documents:

(1) Renewable Power and Energy Storage Purchase Agreement
(2) Energy Storage Purchase Agreement

(3) Small Renewable Power Purchase Agreement

(4) Project Participation and Share Agreement

(5) Buyer Liability Pass Through Agreement

(6) Coordinated Operations Agreement London N. Breed
Mayor

(7) Proposed Ordinance Anson Moran
President

(8) Legislative Digest Newsha Ajami

Vice President

Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfwater.org if you need any additional Sophie Maxwell
information on these items. Commissioner

Tim Paulson
Commissioner

Dennis J. Herrera
General Manager

OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer
services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted
to our care.




